

# Constitution of The Statistics Club at The University of Georgia

## Article I

### NAME

The name of the organization shall be the Statistics Club at The University of Georgia (hereinafter referred to as the "Statistics Club").

## Article II

### PURPOSE

The Statistics Club will aspire to serve as an arena for statistical discussions and as a social organization for persons of similar interests. A specific duty of the Statistics Club is to help host the annual Bradley Lecture, as well as the spring picnic following the Bradley Lecture. Both events provide opportunities for students to learn more about the speaker's area of research and to interact with the speaker. The Statistics Club shall also hold meetings and host social functions in which students and faculty may participate. The Statistics Club shall also host the annual International Potluck Dinner, which is held annually in November. This provides a setting in which members can celebrate the cultures represented by each other.

## Article III

### MEMBER SELECTION

Eligibility for membership is based on interest instead of major or classification. Thus, any undergraduate, graduate student or faculty member at the University of Georgia is eligible for membership, provided dues have been paid. Dues set forth by the club are \$10.00 for students, and \$20.00 for any interested faculty members may pay \$20.00, collected annually in September.

## Article IV

### STATEMENT OF NON-DISCRIMINATION

Membership and all privileges, including voting and officer positions, must be extended to all students without regard to age, ethnicity, gender, disability, color, national origin, race, religion, sexual orientation, or veteran status. However, religious student organizations will not be denied registration solely because they limit membership or leadership positions to students who share the same religious beliefs.

## Article V

### OFFICERS

The student of all privileges, including voting and officer positions, must be extended to all students without regard to age, ethnicity, gender, All officers must be enrolled in at least 6 credit hours at the University of Georgia and should be in good academic standing.

A. President. The duties of the President shall include the following: arranging meetings, presiding at meetings, appointing committees, delegating chores as necessary, contacting and inviting to service the Faculty Advisor, and making sure that members are involved in club activities and projects.

B. Vice President. The duties of the Vice President shall include serving in the place of the President, if the President is unable to serve, shall serve as liaison to the Statistics faculty.

C. Treasurer. The duties of the Treasurer shall include managing club funds and collecting dues from members as prescribed. The Treasurer shall make a financial report at the meeting in which officers are determined.

D. Secretary. The duties of the Secretary include keeping a record of actions taken, membership, other club information as necessary, and arranging for facilities for club-sponsored events.

All officers shall be elected in the month of March of each academic year at an annual meeting. For the position of President, Vice-President and Treasurer, graduate student status is required and previous club experience is preferred but not necessary. For all other positions, any academic level is eligible for nomination and election. For the voting procedure, the students who are present shall nominate candidates, and anyone may nominate himself or herself. After the nomination procedure, those in attendance shall vote by ballot, and the candidate with the majority shall hold the office, if willing. Due to the similarities of the duties of Secretary/Treasurer, one may hold both offices if there is a lack of interest in either of the positions. Otherwise, no one can be elected both President and Vice President. If there is a tie and both candidates are interested, then a run-off election shall follow. The candidate with the majority vote will then hold that office for the fall and spring semesters.

The Executive Committee consists of all past and current officers. The Executive Committee shall ensure that all proper documentation and forms are submitted in order to ensure that the Statistics Club is an officially approved club at the University of Georgia. It shall also ensure the smooth transition from one year's officers to the next. At the end of March each academic year, any graduating officer shall be replaced by a new officer. The Executive Committee consists of all past and current officers. The Executive Committee

In the event an officer needs to be removed from office during the academic year, all remaining officers shall meet and have a vote. A removal requires a unanimous vote from all remaining officers, plus approval from the Faculty Advisor who is described in Article VII.

## Article VI MEETINGS

The meetings shall be at the call of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee may also communicate with the members by electronic means for the purpose of announcing important events and deadlines. The Statistics Club shall meet at least once

each semester with the exception of the summer semester. A majority of the membership shall constitute a quorum for conducting business.

#### Article VII AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws may be amended by a majority of those present at a meeting, provided a quorum is present, two of the student officers are present, and the proposed amendment has been announced to the membership at least two weeks prior to the meeting.

#### Article VIII ADVISORS

The Statistics Club shall have at least one Faculty Advisor, who is a full-time faculty member at the University of Georgia. The Statistics Club may also have secondary advisors, who may be administrative, professional, or club advice staff members at the University of Georgia. The primary Faculty Advisor shall assist other officers in the performance of their duties, provide advice to the club as requested, and serve as a liaison between the Statistics Club and the university.

#### Article IX FINANCES

Any monies collected for the Statistics Club shall be deposited into the club's account maintained in the University of Georgia's Department of Campus Life. A member of the Executive Committee is responsible for applying for the annual fee allocation requests in order to receive monies from the Franklin College of Arts and Sciences Student Activities Fee Allocation Committee. Upon any collections, the member in charge of collections shall give a receipt and secure the money for deposit. The money shall be handled with utmost integrity, and it shall not be distributed among any of the members. Towards the end of the fall semester, a member of the Executive Committee shall also meet with the Statistics Department's Business Manager in order to set forth the budget for the Bradley Lecture and picnic.